## **SCTCCCA WINTER MEETING MINUTES - JANUARY 12, 2019**

Chris White, President		Location: SCHSL Office Building	Scott Lucking, Secretary
PERSON RESPONSIBLE	TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION/COMMENTS
Chris White (Seneca)	Meeting called to order at	Pledge of allegiance and introduction of SCTCCCA officers. 1A VP – Danny Brooks (Richland 1 Middle College), 2A VP – Chris Greene (Eau Claire), 3A VP – Charles Proctor (Keenan), 4A VP – Rich Wideman (Darlington), 5A VP – Rachel Lindman (Spring Valley), At Large – Matt Oberly (Spring Valley), Secretary – Scott Lucking, Treasurer – Eric Cummings (Riverside), Historian – Matt Feiling (Byrnes).	
Chris White (Seneca)		Javelin updates, guidelines, and time line. Creation of an NFHS officials association for T&F in SC. Indoor track proposal. 2019 Coaches Classic for T&F to be held on 3/23 at Dutch Fork HS.	Javelin event to be contested at some outdoor meets, but will be non scoring. To be adopted as an event in the 2019-20 school year.  Trying to get more non-T&F officials (football, basketball, etc.) to pass the T&F rules test to become officials. The need to get 5A principals and AD's on board to pass the indoor track proposal.
Vice Presidents		1A/2A Boys-George Carr (St. Joseph's Catholic School), 1A/2A Girls-Marie Kernell (St. Joseph's Catholic School), 3A Boys-Tony Collizzi (Bishop England), 3A Girls-Leavell Wall (Seneca), 4A Boys-Max Mayo (Hilton Head), 4A Girls-Ashley Perry (Daniel), 5A Boys-Jeff Buys (Dorman), 5A Girls-Jerry Kimbrell (Dorman).	
Chris White (Seneca)	Fastest male and female xc runners and HOF.	Colin Baker-Academic Magnet, Ava Dobson-St. Joseph's Catholic School. Hall of Fame inductees were K.B. Brown (Westside) and Ricky Gridine (Lower Richland).	
Chris White (Seneca)	Cross Country ACOY award	Hayes Cross (Seneca).	
Ed Boehmke & John Olson	2018 SCRunners Cross Country Series award winners.		
Eric Cummings (Riverside)	2018 budget report	Eric reviewed and discussed the 2018 budget.	Budget was approved unanimously.
Scott Lucking (Riverside)	2018 Summer Clinic minutes	Scott reviewed the minutes from the 2018 Summer Coaches Clinic	The minutes were approved unanimously.
Chris White (Seneca)	2019 xc Coaches Classic and State Meet	Chris announced that the 2019 Coaches Classic Cross Country Meet will be held on 10/12/19. The 2019 State Meet will be held on 11/16/19.  Chris reminded all coaches who want to be on the coaches email list to	
Chris White (Seneca)	Coaches email list	contact Jeff Buys (Dorman) at buysjs@spart6.org	
Kevin Wyatt (Byrnes)	Shrine Bowl Ball Run	Kevin gave a report on the 2018 Shrine Bowl Ball Run.	
Chris White (Seneca)	Meet calendar	Chris reminded all coaches to check the calendar on the SCRunners and SCTCCCA websites for the 2019 track meets.	

		Proposed that the SCTCCCA recommend to the SCHSL that the following	
		rotation be adopted for the running of the 4x800 and 3200 events at the	
		state championship meet: Proposed	
		Schedule for 4x800 and 3200 through 2023	
		2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23	
		Friday (times TBA)	
		4A 4x800, 5A 4x800, 3A 4x800, 4A 4x800, 5A 4x800	
		3A 4x800, 4A 4x800, 5A 4x800, 3A 4x800, 4A 4x800	
		5A 4x800, 3A 4x800, 4A 4x800, 5A 4x800, 3A 4x800	
		4A 3200, 5A 3200, 3A 3200, 4A 3200, 5A 3200	
		3A 3200, 4A 3200, 5A 3200, 3A 3200, 4A 3200	
		Saturday	
Chris White (Seneca) and Paul	Rotation of the 4x800 and 3200	5A 3200, 3A 3200, 4A 3200, 5A 3200, 3A 3200	
Dawson (Daniel)	events at the state meet.		Proposal passed 30-9.
		Proposed for the SCTCCCA to establish team rankings similar to that of the	
		Cross Country Team Rankings done each fall. The rankings would identify	
		the top ten male and female teams for each classification as well as a 15	
		teams in the State of South Carolina regardless of Classification. The	
		rankings would take place approximately bi-weekly throughout the Track	
		Season. Coaches would volunteer to serve on the rankings committee. See	
Patrick Canterbury (Liberty)	Track & field team rankings.	proposal details attached.	Proposal did not pass 0-28
			The original proposal was met with quite a bit of opposition. The
			proposal was then amended to read: To start an actual North-South
		Proposed to discontinue the Shrine Bowl Ball Run and to start an actual	All-Star xc event supported by the SCTCCCA and SCADA. Details to be
		North-South All-Star XC event, supported by the SCTCCCA and the SCACA.	brought to the summer meeting. The amended proposal passed 39-
Eric Cummings (Riverside)	Shrine Bowl Ball Run	See proposal details attached.	1.
		Proposed that the SCTCCCA purchase a wireless microphone, receiver, and	
	Purchase of a microphone	other misc needs to be able to set up a microphone at cross country and	
Matt Feiling (Byrnes)	system	track meets.	Proposal passed unanimously.
		Proposed that SCRunners generates a top 8 ranking of individuals, teams,	
	Individual and team rankings	and a combination for all classifications in track & field every week starting	
Matt Feiling (Byrnes)	for T&F.	the 1st week of the track season.	Proposal passed unanimously.
Danny Brooks (Richland 1	Monetary donation to	Proposed that the SCTCCCA make a monetary donation of \$1,000 to	
Middle College)	SCRunners.	SCRunners.	Proposal passed unanimously.
Chris White (Seneca)	Meeting adjourned at 1:10pm		58 coaches present